Cé
COMMUNICATION
SPECIAL COUNCIL - October 3, 2023
CW (1) - Report No. 39, Item 7

From: Todd Coles

To: Adelina Bellisario; Sonia Furtado

Cc: Clerks@vaughan.ca; Isabel Leung

Subject: Fw: [External] Reducing barriers to more affordable housing options resolution
Date: October-03-23 11:49:49 AM

From: Linda Damario_

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:42 AM
To: Todd Coles <Todd.Coles@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Reducing barriers to more affordable housing options resolution

I am opposed to the above motion that the mayor will put forward to permit four (4) residential units
on any property that permits single, semi or street townhouse. This is unacceptable the public should
be allowed to discuss this matter before a decision is made.

This will have a negative impact on our community.

Linda D’ Amario

Sent from my iPhone





